



**Canon Burrows
C. of E. Primary School**



Eco- Council : 8/10/21 10-11am	Notes	Action
Thank you to all those who held meetings and shared today. I look forward to seeing you next meeting :)	<p>Attending: The Green Team</p> <p>Some classes had held meetings. Please make sure this happens before the next meeting.</p>	Apologies: SV
O	<p>Questions about garden area.</p> <p>WOW monitors?</p> <p>Real plants wanted in classroom. All of the class have monitors—well done 3BR!</p>	<p>Tour to be arranged for next meeting.</p> <p>Walk Once a Week: all children were shown the travel tracker and asked to make sure this is done in class daily.</p>
I	Can we have Tidy Friday—pick up rubbish in school and valley?	To organise UKS2
M	<p>Fix shaking pole in quiet garden. Can chalk board be removed from stage as they get chalk on their backs. C</p> <p>an we remove nettles in field.</p> <p>Bigger bike area? Benches on astro?</p> <p>Plant vegetables. Go in valley.</p>	<p>LS to email SV about pole and chalk-board.</p> <p>New veg beds are being built. LS to source good soil for vegetable growing.</p> <p>Valley currently not accessible— Teachers to read risk assessment and plan own class trips.</p>
R	<p>More compost bins near kitchen for their waste and for the year 5/6 building. Build greenhouse with bottles as well as bug houses. Litter picking round local area. Reusable cups in hall?</p>	UKS2 to speak to SV re recycling in year 5/6 building



Canon Burrows
C. of E. Primary School



Eco- Council : 8/10/21	Notes	Action
E	Can we do a fundraiser for valley?	Possibility in future to discuss.
AOB:	Reps shared why they joined the committee and included reasons such as love God's world, protect the planet, keep it healthy, look after our school grounds. It was lovely to see how much responsibility the committee have and how much they care.	

Eco-Schools 

